# 150215 & 150216

(DISTRICT #1)
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested

Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: May 5, 2015 (B of T) Date: May 7, 2015

TITLE: Special Event Liquor Licenses for Punky’s Pub and Shannon’s Deli for
the 2015 Western Conference Semi-Finals, Western Conference Finals, or
Stanley Cup Finals

SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Development UJQ

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Attached for your consideration are two ordinances amending Title 11 relative to providing an
outdoor viewing event in the event the Chicago Blackhawks play in the 2015 Western
Conference Semi-Finals, Western Conference Finals, or Stanley Cup Finals.

The first ordinance provides for the sale and consumption of alcohol in connection with a
temporary event at 11 and 16 S. Park Avenue between May 9, 2015 and June 7, 2015. The
second ordinance provides that a single permit be issued covering the 2015 Western Conference
Semi-Finals, Western Conference Finals, or Stanley Cup Finals. (DISTRICT #1)

Staff recommends waiver of first reading.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X Date

Village Manager X MWMK Date 5 / 5— / _S’—'

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday. prior to the A enda Distribution,




